May 3, 1976

Mr. R. A. Grant

Director of Employees Relations
University of British Columbia,.

Dear Sir

Your letter dated April 21/76 has informed the Union

that Margaret Hodges has been discharged as Seoretary II from
the Department of Pathology.

In accordance with article 33,0L~ Proof of Just Cause,
the union is demanding that the University comply with the said

article and supply the Union with justification for such
discharge,

Sincerely

Marcel Dionne
Chaiiperson of Grievance Committee
A.UC.Es LOC I,

6Ce Welie Clark
Assistant Director
Employees Relations,




